
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0074 
 

Amendment No. 2 
Issued: January 29, 2016 

 
 This Amendment Number 02 is issued on January 29, 2016. Except as modified hereby, the 
Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.  
 
Item #1:  
 
Sign- in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the proposal conference is attached.  
 
Item #2: 
 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes: Meeting minutes of the preproposal conference are 
attached.  
 
Item #3:  
 
The bid date remains unchanged.  Proposals are due by February 10, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. EST. 
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of Courtney Washington, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20009. 
 

-End of Amendment No. 2- 
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

Preproposal Conference 
January 28, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: C..L-\ l/.f f)? ).f) :C Phone: 1? f ,.. '3 S{g - 4 L J)~ 
Company: l-\ IL- l \ <; - L0ffl /i/1'_$ 

Email Address: c..cl \ 0... -t: e ~ I 'I L' 5 c °'"/'-I/\ Q 5 iA.c . ( 0 ""' 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO '8: 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ / 

Type of services performed: CooJe( ~ h{)G~ t(} / f vtJ / [v&J."' {,.p•·'t"o?1 \j, Lvc(-r "" 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subco;rt:Ctor? 

/ AJ P I 

Name: £~hnt10i 4ei'Jtaj Phone: ) ?10 - 75" ~ -;;<Ou,/ 
Company: ~r;f/r~'7 :j ,J/leRngg e'41~nf VJL?v /) 
Email Address: L;,zjt1

///l."'I I A//J-t&o /J :;i Wo-.w~o..., ,-/YYJ"iJ? &i'J ei41<aPJ-/tf0> a.P1LfJ#'? 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO af 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: /Jr.lf'd e L f f'tZr2-fM I</ ('/}/) (I o 11 ~(.}) Jv!/e; 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~5"'---"-v--=b::;__ _ _ ____ _ 

Name: Mr1 A,~fk/ WC'l 12 .;;ff) Phone: .JOJ · 5&(- '(OJJ 
Company: J«!l_p@ IS cit L /.. {_ 
Email Address: I ' /() aJ Ii - , • r 6't {) t£<... 

Have you registered for the Constan Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business nterprise? YES f NO o 

Type of services performed: 5r{e, !.t/orA / LJt:f2Jt 
1
/Sc_ Wtf(f .foc#?ftt.~~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___.tJQ.-"--·'J=-~-"-~""',..,_tA.........._.t _____ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Page _L of 't--
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

Preproposal Conference 
January 28, 2016 

\/ n Sign-in Sheet 

~::-\~..ti Gc:AJo Phone: Name: 

Company: l)M. P fi..:J 
Email Address: ¥el-c."t.{\ . c ~tc... e .. L - . c. ~ I) 
Have you registered for the Co ant Contact E- · iling List? YES o NO~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 'YA 
Type of services performed: __ fJ'.__,b,..,..........I}-_______________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ rVi+f_.4 ________ _ 

Name: t.4
0 

,ckg /;-z.efwe- Phone: A02 1.2 b g6 5() 
Company: -JD~ .5 Ia fc,L a t1.. fr-? a A / 

I 

Email Address: LEz e.ki.t1 f., @ 1J[)IJ.514feLA1A f, P/1 A-/ L o.cn 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES q;i/' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES gl' NO o 

Type of services perfonned: {, . ;tf, / E /I J "' rJeD} jft'J' VI fl1A""j e ,,,, ~ f 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '/}p th 

Name: &r// ,. Je_fk J/,.pvel/ Phone _ _ _ _ 

Company: {j {.4_4_iJr·v&ftJJ4/-
Email Address: 

----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

Type of services performed:------------------­

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?-----------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page {).,of=/-
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

Preproposal Conference 
January 28, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: E'" V"\• <- H C! ~ ij Phone: ~D ~ - f.J~ 'f- 3"1 d-8 
Company: Mr+~ Arrow :t:""' c. . 

2. 

3. 

Email Address: ~ric.. , ~t ""r. t\O r+~o.~~ovi"°'C.°CI"°""' 
Have you registered for the Constant ontact E-Mailing List? YES Dit' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 'll(' NO o 

Type of services performed: (. o""'S4~~lo~ ""'~l'~ll\4- / Er.,;"ce.-i:J) C.~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S '"'- ~ Co~ .+....._c.-\oy= 

Name: rtn I .d ?l!.fn 1~>vA Q,1..J?t l . Phone: {zo'l } 9 V'f ·~? 2 t f 

Compan; : CQJDI rcj Grni/,µ!-J;j/"'( 470> D~,...r e:( ~'t e 
I I I 

Email Address: I/ PIJ Jp · U/(/ <i) C4p1 /I~@ €!'- co~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B"" NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Er"' NO o 

Type of services performed: --=(:J:..__;;e'--c+f-·"2_r_t_~_e_I_, _ ________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ .s_o---"'6_· _· _____ _ 

-r:.~~'+#4-f--~~~v-r~~~~~~~ ~c:/"~ 
YES o NO-O 

Is your company a certified business enterpri e? YES..-0- NO o 

Type of services performed:C~<1ff7 a±z~~/ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? >{~ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Pag~orr 
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CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN .CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

Preproposal Conference 
January 28, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: I:\ Ya+ Ke l ~ l-P~ W l\J Phone: ~o:).. 4Cf 4 ~ \ b S Cf 

2. 

3. 

Company: \:tG\.: ( (3?£Row~ L C 
Email Address: ~ D.Yo.+· 6'Y0-0'V\@ ye~ ¥U~·C:o'\~ 
Have you registered f6r the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ,a/ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES p NO o 

Type of services performed: (~ ~" (;:~., \ "'j Se-v J1 e )' 
1 

C u""'-)··h·u..c:_,.\-',a"-\ ~Q..'\AC\1 k " "l-\*"­

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Su6 <:y'( ~'"W \ h~ 

N.a~s;=.e/ Phone: 'S'iP ·kt£"ITT1"t 

Company: ~ ~J-r l~C... 

Email Address: ~~o~oa-' ·L<'.::.VV'\ 
Have you registered for th; Constant Contact £ -Mailing ist? YES~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o ..;MO o 

Type of services performed: 8-.£C:..,\IC::: ~~ ~ ~ ~(c:>..W 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a@:ractor? _________ _ 

Name: .D&///~ ~f7h Phone: 7'.::ls~ 1&fb5 -D 3 3 
Company: C:-/77 K 
Email Address: ~ (.0 'V. ~...!'.:) ~ 
Have you registered or the Consta Contact ailing List? YES o NO 
Is your com~any a certified business entepse? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed: /1) If[ . +!,Cf;, n ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcont:Ctor? ;ff>l..fb ~ ~ h JT~ !I---, 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Page 1---oif-
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WASMINGTON 
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THE DEPARTMENT OF 
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1. 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

Preproposal Conference 
January 28, 2016 

:s; Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~;:);;) J ;,,.j~ ;J t,/.S.or:J Phone: ;) Of)- .1..JS -i qc;<( 
Company: "TC r,: <!_os.t- 4ot0Su I f~Jf:c. CLL 

Email Address: ' eJ ~,,..) TC. 
Have you registere or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)( 

NO 
NOD 

Type of services performed: C, D.Sf g;._s+,· Mfrf, -,:Jf) 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ____;=...:;J__.:b~------

2. Name: ~ ..,,.)/q{i-1~ ,.-..9C ,tt;/ Phone: ?-ad=- 4Clt2 · ·)-:I~ 
Company: Jil l 5 

3. 

Email Address: ~>Pl~,..., I ,, Qe..- Jt:/~ iJ:e 5 1..- ( rN t vW f C<:9-VV' 
Have you registered 7r the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Xi NO o 
Is your company a certified busin~ss enteiyrise? Y..::.. A_ NO o 

Type of services performed: {)&rJ Lr.N1'lcp'V/ &-1 
I <- . 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -U 0 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: __ (!~~M--'-"'" _ ______ 

1

_ r __ 
1

_ 

1 

,f_.-----J-1-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - - --+---~-\,,/\...,.;;;,,,,,,,,;;-~'"""°--1~--

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TJON TO JOIN 

Page 5. of"J-
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1. 

2. 

3. 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

Preproposal Conference 
January 28, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Phone: f7 1 - Z.11-~a1 CJ 

Company: C...,\p ?......- v .--.\.-.... ··-~ ~ ·\J\ ,~c,~:- .. 

Email Address: ~£ ....... ·s @\.L. ._ c. ...... ~- ...... ~Ir' 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES J$. 
NO ~ 
NOD 

Type of services performed: _ A-,_.,/"""'t.--'--S·-t_r_v_ ......... _ 5 _ ___________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ '?_., ,_· ""'-"'"'~-------

Name: Y.llMI H Ai2=11 '\./ <!. 

Company: Lf...( 10;...J D~">I.::; ..J 

Email Address: DAtv11. MA~Tt ,..J (' e.. L£C,' r 0,...) p <i.~ I '7 ,J. (_CJ V"'\. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES CL-NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES [)_..NO o 

Type of services performed: OL>14~ J L o10rev<..Tt o ,_) A..1...4....,,q u "'-< ~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Name: -:so:=,6 SoHes Phone: il.DJ- ~ '36 - C:Z5 35 

Company: tORT H't.?g_ LZ!>.V5-q~.uc.! f6/() 

Email Address: OS r1on6'S@ :f"o(.l. \ m ~A · C.011 5pp,1cL-G tot'-.11f'i~(1.c()q 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES iB NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES s NO o 

Type of services performed: ~ ( ~'?JP HJJl 7 - VT! Lt T( ES - ca we !l FT E \ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ G_c. _ ______ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
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WASHINGTON 

DGS 
T'll l 0U1All't MIKT 0,. 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

Preproposal Conference 
January 28, 2016 

. Q { \ Sign-in Sheet r 

Name: l:b_.., i d IQ rtl e <;__ Phone: J_, I 0 ~36 - :;o D1 
Company:U C Q-(!Jle~ (ov,sf ~ 4..cf-\ 01/\. / ]:n c., 

Email Address: I) n. v ~ cl Q U CG- CG ~ C 0 lJV1 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

1 
/ / YES &:Y 

Type of services performed: G e111 of i/Y.. ( Lo>1..i>ff"utti oq 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~fl_, 

NO~ 

NOD 

Company: ________ _ _ ___ ___________ _ 

Email Address: 
----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - ------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Company: __________ ______ ________ _ 

Email Address: 
----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

Type of services performed:---- ---- ------ -----

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____ ____ _ _ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page rof_1-



u 
Office: (202) 636-9535 

Fax: (202) 529-1692 
Email: & I 01l'fortrnyer.corn 

:! <o Ot16S 

FORT MYER CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 
~ose Gov-tE.s 

Estimator 

2237 33rd Street, NE• Washington, DC 20018-1594 

Jeannine Nelson 
Director Business Development 

T 202.315.8944 
c 202.802.8517 
jnelson@tctcost.com 

1090 Vermont Avenue NW 
Suite 230 
Washington, DC 20005 

Minority Certified 
CBE, MOOT, SWaM, WOSB 

••• DC General 
CONSTRUCTION 

50 Rhode Island Ave. NE 
Washington, DC 20002 

T C T C OST 
CONSULTAN T S 

Quality, Valu e and Satisfaction 

David Cortiella 
Project Executive 

cell (617)-733-5836 
tel (202)-635-5007 
fax (202)-265-5007 

David@DCGCC.com 

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E. 
President 

C: 571-238-0077 
spatt@ecslimited. corn 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotech nical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facili ti<!s 

655 '15th Street. NIN, Lobby Level. Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-21 88 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com 

ANTHONY FORMICHELLA, P. E. 
~HIGHWAY ENGINEER 

fl 202 540-5268 X 102 OFFICE I 202 540-5268 DIRECT 

"" ANTHONY.FORMICHELLA@LEGIONDESIGN .COM I 202 244-7393 FAX 

CBI 4301 CONNECTICUT AVE, NW, STE 240 I WASHINGTON, DC 20008 

Engineering & Construction Consulting 

Hayat Kelii-Brown 
CEO & Managing Member 

P: 202-494-1699 
F: 202-758-0440 

1010 Vermont Avenue NW, STE #420 
Washington, DC 20005 

hayat.brown@hayatbrown.com 
www.hayatbrown.com ~ ,,,. ~ 

3 DC Vi llage Lane SW -Washi ngton, DC 20032 HUBZone 

DC Office 

HiAl~lm<klnol6.!ed8u1.l.,..uZ-

David Penn 
President 

Mobile: 571.306.2116 
Email: dpenn@cmegov.com 

Website: www.cmegov.com 

Strategiesfirst LLC 
"Linking Strategy to results" 

www.strategiesfirst.com 

Michael Greenfield, President 
Cell : 703-725-2023 I 

mgreenfield@strategiesfirst.com 

MD Office 
606 Raleigh Place 
Ste 211 

5625 Allentown Road 
Ste 200A 

Washington DC, 20032 
202-561-4013 Fax: 703-910-5082 

Suitland, MD 20746 
240-455-7653 

Smart Building Construction Company 



... -·~ 11 l SZ PM Consultants, Inc. 
ww-;v .szpmconsu ltan ts.com 

Suli Wang, PE, BCEE, PMP, CCCA, PMI-RMP, PMI-SP 
President 
S\Vcing<.if·szprnconsulrants.com 

Cmponlte Office 

J 370 Rhcll-le Island Avenue, N\Y', Suire 602 

Washit1gLnn, DC 20036 

(703)678-%22 

Virliinia Office 

2849 Hunter J\-lill Road 
Oakton. VA 1212·1 

Chijioke "Chi Chi" Ezekwe, PE 
Program Project Manager 

4506 14th St. NW 
Washington D.C. 20011 

Tel: 202.726.8650 
Cell: 202.905.7408 

cezekwe@jdosinternational.com 

Manogement Consultants 
Program/Construction/Facilities Management 

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
D 202-400-2178 
C: 202-520-7254 

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
G(lotechn!c~I • Construr:tion Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 '15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 20.2-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

WW'N.ecslimited .com 

CJMG 
Anthony Management Group 

I Eny1nna Anthony, PMP 
Chief Executive Officer 

Creative Solutions For Com p lex Ptojc cts 

6801 Oak Hall Ln #632 
Columbia, MD 21045 

Tel: 240-753-2064 
Fax: 888-556-6232 
Enyinna.Anthony@AnthonyManagementGroup.com 

www.AnthonyManagementGroup.com 

HILLIS-CARNES Geotechnical • Environmental 
Construction Materials Testing 
Facilities· Drilling· Laboratory 

Clive Diaz, P.E, 
Branch Manager 
Hillis-Carnes Capitol Services, PLLC 

phone 202.791 .3788 

fax 202.379.7784 

cell 757.338.4205 

cdiaz@hilliscarnesdc.com 

www.hilliscarnesdc com 

100 M Street SE • Suite 600 • Washington, DC 20003 

MD • DC • DE • PA • VA • Caribbean 

~ .................... . 
~ ................. _. .. 

DESIGN • BUILD • MANAGE 

~ 202-434-8728 

ERIC R. HENRY, PE, LEED AP O» 703-489-8858 
Partner Ill Eric.Henry@NorthArrowlnc.com 

I@ www.NorthArrowtnc.com 

1200 G Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20005 

CHAD BRISSEY 

6862 Skyline Lane 
King George, Virginia 22485 

Office 540 • 775 • 6571 
Mobile 540 • 645 • 8847 

Fax 540 • 775 • 1804 
Email chad@jaxsonpoint.com 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

                                                                                                            
 

 
PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE MEETING MINUTES 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH  

THE DC UNITED SOCCER STATIUM 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0074 
January 28, 2016 

 
1. A preproposal conference for the above-referenced solicitation was held on Thursday, 

January 28, 2016 at 10:30 a.m. 
2. The preproposal conference began with introductions of the following individuals: 

a. Thomas Bridenbaugh & Kristen Petrillo – Leftwich, LLC (Procurement and Real 
Estate Advisory Consultants) 

b. Cassidy Mullen – DGS (Project Manager)  
3. An overview of the project was provided, which included a background of the project, 

particular scope of work, phases of completion and estimated cost 
a. The District entered into an agreement with DC United to prepare for the 

construction of their new stadium by relocating water utilities and constructing 
the streetscape on the perimeter. The Deputy Major for Planning and 
Development is involved with this project. 

b. The Department of General Services (DGS) estimates a total cost of $20-25 
Million Dollars for the project with more money being utilized on the streetscape 
than the relocation of the water lines.  

c. The project will have Three Phases: (1) the relocation of the water utilities; (2) the 
maintenance of a presence in the separate construction project of the stadium 
itself; and (3) the construction of the streetscape surrounding the stadium.  

d. The third phase of this project must happen after the construction of the stadium 
in order to preserve the new road ways. The heavy construction vehicles would 
cause damage.  

e. It is important to note that the District is attempting to create a new neighborhood 
with this project and the streetscape must reflect that desire.  

4. The procurement process was discussed, including the form of contract.  
a. This will go through the formal procurement process and will require Council 

approval. Offerors should conform their proposals to the RFP and the drawings 
attached.  



  

b. The form of contract will be issued by Addendum. It will look similar to the 
standard DGS contract but will have some differences due to the project’s nature 
as a horizontal build.  

c. Offerors may request changes to the Form of Contract in their proposals, 
however, these are not encouraged and the changes will be counted against 
offerors during the evaluation of their proposals. Changes to the Form of Contract 
make it difficult to assess the proposals in the same way. Requesting a change 
does not mean the change is, or will be accepted by DGS. These change requests 
must be submitted with the proposal. 

d. If Offerors’ risk management or legal offices must review a proposed contract, 
Offerors are encouraged to complete that review process before turning the 
proposals into DGS.  

5. The project’s compensation was discussed: 
a. DGS intends to ask for several sets of prices and fees corresponding to the three 

phases of work. 
i. A Lump Sum Price for the water utility relocation and construction phase; 

ii. A Management Fee for the streetscape coordination phase; 
iii. A Construction Management Fee for the streetscape work, during the 

construction of the stadium; 
iv. A Guaranteed Maximum Price for the streetscape work; and 
v. A set of Unit Prices to address differing site conditions and other Changes.  

b. Offerors are requested to pay particular attention to the Construction Management 
Fee. This Fee includes the Construction Manager’s home office overhead, profit 
and general conditions. The Construction Manager will be required to maintain a 
presence on the project during the design and construction of the stadium and 
advise DGS of costs and changes in design. The Form of Contract will not allow 
for Changes in this Fee except in drastic circumstances. Trade costs are not 
included in this Fee.  

c. Offerors are requested to pay particular attention to the Guaranteed Maximum 
Price for the streetscape work. This Price will need to include all costs, risks and 
contingencies that are in the Form of Contract.  

6. The project objectives and deadlines were discussed: 
a. The first phase of construction must be completed by September 30, 2016. This 

completion date allows sufficient time for stadium construction, and if this 
deadline is not met the Construction Manager will be liable for significant 
liquidated damages.  

b. The third phase of the construction must be completed by March 1, 2018 as DC 
United begins their 2018 season.  

7. Economic inclusion goals were discussed. DGS desires to maximize the participation of 
District businesses in the project.  

a. Davis Bacon wage rates will apply. It was also noted that subcontractors need to 
properly classify their employees.  



  

b. With respect to the participation of District Businesses, the following 
requirements apply. 

i. 50% of all dollars in the contract must go to CBEs. 
ii. 35% of all dollars in the contract must go to SBEs. 

iii. 20% of all dollars in the contract must go to DBEs. 
c. With respect to District resident participation, it was noted that the First Source 

Act would apply.  
d. Offerors are encouraged to make sure they are complying with the standard legal 

requirements of the District, including the Apprenticeship Act and the Project 
Labor Agreement.  

8. It was noted that all questions or comments to the Project Manager had to be in writing 
and would be responded to in writing to maintain a fair procurement process.  

9. Questions and Answers: 
a. Will the Construction Manager be responsible for temporary lighting in between 

the two construction phases? 
i. Yes, there is some temporary lighting there now, but those will be taken 

down.  
b. Will the Construction Manager be responsible for the traffic signals and their 

replacement?  
i. Yes, all current traffic signals will be taken down and discarded. No traffic 

signals will be recycled on either Potomac or Half Streets.  
c. Will the construction material testing such as backfill and quality control be done 

by the District? 
i. No, the District will not provide any testing on quality control.  

d. Will being a quality control contractor for the District conflict with competing for 
this project? 

i. Yes, this contractor would not be allowed to do the quality control testing 
for this project.  

e. Will DGS provide a budget for each phase of the project or just a total budget for 
the project? 

i. No, DGS will not provide a budget for each phase of the project only a 
total estimate of the cost as provided: $20-25 Million Dollars. The pricing 
of the different phases is the responsibility of each Offeror.  

f. Will any borings and other site tests been done on the site? 
i. Yes.  

g. Who were the engineers and architects that have already worked on the site? 
i. McKissack did the engineering drawings and AECOM was the landscape 

architect. 
10. In conclusion, it was mentioned that there would be a walkthrough the site at 1:00 p.m. 

the same day, January 28, 2016. It was not mandatory.  


